
From:                 Plummer, Michael
                         <michael.plummer@iowa.gov> on behalf of Plummer, Michael
                         <michael.plummer@iowa.gov> <michael.plummer@iowa.gov>
To:                     Gibb, Heather <heather.gibb@iowa.gov>
Cc:                     Kramer, Chris <chris.kramer@iowa.gov>;
                         Paula Mohr <paula.mohr@iowa.gov>; Sara Andre
                         <sara.andre@iowa.gov>; Susan Kloewer <susan.kloewer@iowa.gov>

Subject:             Re: Terrace Hill

I have not heard anything either.

On Tue, Aug 11, 2020 at 11:37 AM Gibb, Heather <heather.gibb@iowa.gov> wrote:

Hi Chris,

My understanding is that there is a current project for stormwater improvements, which has been
moving along well with DNR, but no other current projects.

Best,
Heather

Heather Gibb, Ph.D.

Interim Deputy State Historic Preservation Officer

Review & Compliance Manager
Pronouns: She/Her/Hers
heather.gibb@iowa.gov | 515.281.4137 | iowaculture.gov

Iowa Arts Council | Produce Iowa | State Historical Society of Iowa

Iowa Department of Cultural Affairs

Share your stories using #IowaCulture

**Be advised that the current health emergency may affect the ability of our office to respond to future
correspondences within the expected timeframe. Staff are continuing to work toward meeting the
statutory 30-day review and comment period where applicable and will be notifying agencies if any
review is anticipated to take longer than 30 days. **

***Please note: Our office is currently closed to the public in an effort to slow the spread of the COVID-
19.  During this time, SHPO staff will be available most effectively through email correspondence and
conference calls***
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On Tue, Aug 11, 2020 at 11:21 AM Kramer, Chris <chris.kramer@iowa.gov> wrote:

Good morning,

Has anyone been approached about improvements or a fence at Terrace Hill?

Please let me know.

Thank you,
Chris

Chris Kramer

Director, Iowa Department of Cultural Affairs

State Historical Building, 600 E. Locust Street, Des Moines, IA 50319

chris.kramer@iowa.gov | 515.281.3223 | iowaculture.gov

Iowa Department of Cultural Affairs
Iowa Arts Council | Produce Iowa | State Historical Society of Iowa

--

Michael J. Plummer
Historic Sites Manager
michael.plummer@iowa.gov | 515.281.4221 | iowaculture.gov
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